CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: Robert Fisher, Acting City Manager
PREPARED BY: Barbara Mason, Chief Procurement Officer
Barbara Mason, Chief Procurement Officer
MEETING DATE: March 25, 2025
SUBJECT: City Council Travel and Conference Expense Report Year to Date

Through February 2025

RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND:

The City Council attends many events, conferences, and training sessions while serving the City of
Banning. The rules for these events and expenses are enforced by the Reimbursement Policy for
Elected and Appointed Officials as well as by Policy E-3 Travel and Meeting Policy.

JUSTIFICATION:

As part of the Reimbursements Policy for Elected and Appointed Officials each official must briefly report
on outside meetings, and all City reimbursement expenditures are subject to disclosure under the Public
Records Act and other applicable laws. This monthly report will enable the City to comply with this
requirement.

FISCAL IMPACT:

All expenditures under this category are from account 001-1000-411.23-05. As of February 28, 2025, the
total charge to this account is $13,660.73.

ALTERNATIVES:

Providing statistics keeps the Council, staff, and residents apprised of current council activities. If the
statistics are not presented to the Council on a regular basis, then they should be provided on another
platform.

BUDGETED?:
Yes

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:
No

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Feb 2025 Council Travel report.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3217433/Feb_2025_Council_Travel_report.pdf
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